
icon icon RELATED: Dictionary 
Thesaurus

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Sat Jan 10 22:14:08 1998
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by fp-1.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id WAA08276;
    Sat, 10 Jan 1998 22:07:40 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Sat, 10 Jan 1998 22:07:40 -0800 (PST)
Message-Id: <199801110248.VAA29272@main.citynet.net>
From: "Tom Romine" <tromine@citynet.net>    
To: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: help
Date: Sat, 10 Jan 1998 21:50:38 -0500
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Priority: 3
X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1155
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Resent-Message-ID: <"ZkvYsB.A.KAC.oGGu0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/472
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAll/Forward  Delete   Close

I need more info on Thomas Romine (Romeyn?) born on March 20,1719  His son
was James Romine   b:1765  W:Betsy Middleton. Son of James was John W.
Romine 1798-1874 W:Elizabeth Conley. Lived in Harrison Co WV.  Thanks to
everyone for all the great info I have since joining the list.    Tom
Romine

Submit (Move to Selected Folder)

http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884499299.2&start=165417&len=1146&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884499299.2&start=165417&len=1146&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=Tom%252dRomine&addrlist=tromine%2540citynet%252enet&lname=Romine&fname=Tom
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884499299.2&start=165417&len=1146&src=&addr=tromine%2540citynet%252enet
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884499299.2&start=165417&len=1146&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884499299.2&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884499299.2&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE

